CORRESPONDENCE
8/7/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06638-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 3:04 PM

To: '‘Brenda Williams'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket 20170000-OT  Public Service Commission

Good afternoon Ms. Williams,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Brenda Williams [mailto:BrendaWilliams@tallha.org]
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 20170000-OT Public Service Commission

The purpose of this email is to advise that Claudette Cromartie is no longer an employee at Tallahassee Housing
Authority. Brenda Williams is the Executive Director and contact person. | can be reached at brenda@tallha.org. If you
have any question, | can be reached at 850-205-1674 or cell at 850-321-0620. Thanks

Brenda Plilliama

Brenda Williams
Executive Director

TALLAHASSEE HOUSING 2940 Grady Road, Tallahassee, FL 32312
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